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MEMORANDUM

TO: NCEDA Membership

FROM: Chris Platé — Immediate Past President, NCEDA
DATE: April 1, 2024

RE: 2024 NCEDA Board of Directors Application Period

NCEDA is now accepting applications for consideration for the NCEDA Board of Directors.
Directors serve three-year staggered terms. The NCEDA year runs from July-June; therefore, the
incoming class term will be July 2024 — June 2027.

As part of the nominating process, you are encouraged to discuss your interest in board
service with our NCEDA past presidents, who make up the NCEDA Nominating
Committee. To request the NCEDA past president list, contact Liz (888.246.2332 /
liz@nceda.org). Please also feel free to contact any current NCEDA Board Member if you have

questions about board service and responsibilities. Click HERE to view the 2023-24 Board
Roster.

Completed application packets should include the following:

e Board of Directors Application (see below)
e [Letter of Interest

e Current Resume

o Letters of Recommendation (optional)

Submit application package as an electronic file to liz@nceda.org. Applications are due on
or before 5 pm on Tuesday, April 30. Please contact Liz at 888.246.2332 with any questions
or if you do not receive confirmation of receipt.

The Nominating Committee will meet in mid-May, and the slate of new board members will be
announced and voted on at the Annual Conference in June.
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2024 Board of Directors Application

Name:

Job Title:

Organization:

County: Phone:

Email Address:

How long have you been a member of NCEDA?

Describe your current and historical professional experience:

List all current and past involvement with NCEDA:

Applications are due on or before April 30, 2024.
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List any activities/memberships/awards in or related to economic development:

What will your priorities be if you are selected to serve on the NCEDA Board of Directors?

Submitted By: Date:

Applications are due on or before April 30, 2024.
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